
 

 
 

  

DATE: January 8, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Rotary Club of Truckee for Mobile Vision Van 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

   ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept Grant from Rotary Club of Truckee for Mobile Vision Van 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This grant will be used to partner with Vision to Learn, a mobile vision van that provides 

comprehensive eye exams and glasses to children on site at their schools. This organization has 

been offering resources to low-income students since 2015.  

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  Rotary Club of Truckee – $3,000 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Grant Form 


